

From: Donald Kessler

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 09, 2013

Subject: FCC File No. 0749-EX-PL-2013

---

Message:

The University of Dayton teaches courses in radar theory. We purchased a marine radar (which is presently covered by FCC Part 80), which we would like to install on our academic building for the purpose of teaching with an actual radar. The radar itself is not experimental. However, since the installation location is an academic building on-land and the radar is not going to be installed on a maritime vessel it is my understanding that this will not satisfy FCC Part 80. I was told by several people at FCC that such a land-based installation would require an experimental license.

The radar is a Furuno DRS25A.